MINUTES
CITY OF FALLON
55 West Williams
AvenueFallon, Nevada
July 19, 2021

The Honorable City Council met in a regularly scheduled Council meeting on the
above date in the Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford

City Councilman James Richardson
City Councilwoman Kelly Frost

City Councilwoman Karla Kent
Deputy City Attorney Trent deBraga
City Clerk-Treasurer Sean Richardson
Captain Kris Alexander

Captain Ron Wenger

Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 9:00 a.m.
Mayor Tedford led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee advised that the agenda was posted in compliance with
the NRS requirements.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments
are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No comments were noted.

Approval of Council meeting minutes for April 5, 2021, April 19, 2021, May 7,
2021, May 14, 2021, and May 17,2021

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes for
April 5, 2021, April 19, 2021, May 7, 2021, May 14, 2021, and May 17,2021.

No additions or corrections were noted.

Councilwoman Frost motioned to approve the Council meeting minutes for
April 5, 2021, April 19, 2021, May 7, 2021, May 14, 2021, and May 17,2021; seconded by
Councilwoman Kent and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

July 19, 2021 Fallon City Council Meeting 1



Approval of Warrants

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Councilwoman Kent motioned to approve the accounts payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants; seconded by Councilman Richardson and approved with a 3-0 vote by the
Council.

Consideration and possible approval of an application by John Miller for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Silver Sage Laundromat, LPUTT LLC to be located at
385 West Front Street.

Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee stated that John Miller, owner of Silver Sage Laundromat,
LPUTT LLC, has made an application for a drinking establishment liquor license for Silver
Sage Laundromat, LPUTT LLC to be located at 385 West Front Street. A drinking
establishment liquor license is a privileged license that allows the licensee to sell alcoholic
beverages from a fixed and definite place of business for consumption upon the premises only.
The application has been reviewed by Captain Kris Alexander, City Engineer Derek Zimney,
Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee, and Deputy City Attorney Lem Mackedon and has been
recommended for approval.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any questions for Elsie, Kris, Derek, or Lem.

No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.

Councilwoman Frost stated that she has noticed the applicant had a previous liquor
license and had no issues or concerns during that time.

Captain Kris Alexander stated no ma’am.

No other comments were noted.

Councilwoman Kent motioned to approve the application by John Miller for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Silver Sage Laundromat, LPUTT LLC to be located at 385
West Front Street; seconded by Councilwoman Frost and approved with a 3-0 vote by the
Council.

Consideration of application by Thakshila Weerakkody May for a cabaret license
for Woody’s, to be located at 10 B Street.

City Engineer Derek Zimney stated that Thakshila, or “Tasha” Weerakkody May,
General Manager/Owner of Woody’s has made an application for a cabaret license for
Woody’s, to be located at 10 B Street. A cabaret license is a privileged license that allows the
licensee to provide live entertainment or dancing at the establishment. The application has been
reviewed by Captain Kris Alexander, City Engineer Derek Zimney, Fire Department Supervisor
Alex Haffner, and Deputy City Attorney Lem Mackedon and has been recommended for
approval. One thing I would like to be noted, Tasha has informed me that Woody’s is closed
at 8:00 p.m. and that they would be shut down by 8:30 p.m. in consideration of the neighbors
and businesses. City staff appreciated that they were considerate of the neighborhood, and that
they were willing to close early.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any questions or comments from Council.

July 19,2021 Fallon City Council Meeting 2



Everyone has a layout of what the cabaret would look like.

Councilwoman Frost asked how big the stage area is.

Thakshila, or “Tasha” Weerakkody May stated that it has 18 seats, but she isn’t sure of
the exact measurements.

Councilwoman Frost reiterated, 18 seats for the audience, table, and chairs.

Mayor Tedford asked City Engineer Derek Zimney how big the stage is.

City Engineer Derek Zimney stated that his guess is approximately an 8x10 area for the
live music to be set there. I didn’t see anything with a proposal, it was just the general area. It
would leave enough walkway to get on the patio past the live music. Approximately I would
say an 8x10 square.

Councilwoman Frost asked if they were planning on having a five-piece band.

Thakshila, or “Tasha” Weerakkody May stated that (inaudible from her seat, she was
asked to stand at the podium for the record) 1-2 people, we are looking to provide live music to
the customers. This is a small community so I think they will enjoy it.

Councilwoman Frost stated that she appreciates how she has her stage area. It looks like
the sound will be directed towards the main road, and not towards the residential areas. I
appreciate that.

Mayor Tedford confirmed that Thakshila, or “Tasha” Weerakkody May stated 1 band, 6-
8 is the statement she made for the record because she was too far back from the microphone
when she made this statement. Okay, please come up to the microphone. It is recording that is
why you have to speak into the microphone.

Thakshila, or “Tasha” Weerakkody May stated that she hopes to have 2 days, Friday
night 6:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m., and Saturday 5:00 p.m.-7:00 p.m.

Councilwoman Kent stated that it will make it very nice.

Thakshila, or “Tasha” Weerakkody May thanked Councilwoman Kent.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any other questions or comments from the Council
or public.

No comments were noted.

Councilwoman Frost motioned to approve the application by Thakshila Weerakkody
May for a cabaret license for Woody’s, to be located at 10 B Street; seconded by Councilman
Richardson and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments
are to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any Council or staff reports.

Councilwoman Frost congratulated Fallon PD for winning the Battle of the Badges.
They collected a lot of blood for the good of our community and I appreciate all their hard
work and promoting this event.

Mayor Tedford commented that they did a nice job. I want to thank the Police for the
fine job that they did as an Honor Guard for John Tewell’s service on Saturday for the former

July 19, 2021 Fallon City Council Meeting 3



Councilman. Thank you to the Fallon Fire Department, and Chief Dooley for the job that they
did at John Tewell’s service on Saturday. They both showed a lot of respect on how they

performed, and the family appreciated it very much, as I did. So, thank you
No other comments were noted.

Executive Session

Mayor Tedford tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford

adjournedthe meeting at 9:13 a.m.
Ko 754
?Q/ Mayor Ken Tedférd
Attest: ‘—/ce@

Sean C. Richardson, City Clerk-Treasurer

July 19,2021 Fallon City Council Meeting



